
RFQ No. SHO80016Q0025 
Bottles of Drinking Water 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Do you own the five gallon bottles, or do we have to supply them? 

No, please supply. 
 

2. What would be the minimum number of bottles delivered on a weekly basis, deliveries per month 
to each location? 
Weekly       
*We cannot provide a minimun number per week, the amount varies according to the need.  
 
Monthly  
-Lepaterique: 1,250 bottles 
-Tegucigalpa: 300 bottles 
 

3. Do you have an ample storage space to place the bottles in Lepaterique? 
Yes. 
 

4. Would you be willing to sign a commitment for the bottles loaned, in case they get lost? 
Yes. 
 

5. If available, please provide historical data, for the last year, showing the number of bottles 
delivered to each location. 
No historical data is available. 
 

6. I there a requirement for a specific water brand? 
No. 
 

7. Are offerors required to be fully registered in SAM prior to submitting an offer, or, is it aceptable 
to submit an offer as long as the registration is in process? 
No, you can submit and offer as long as the registration process is taking place. Nevertheless, it is a 
requirement before the award is made. 
 

8. Will there be just one delivery point or more for both locations? 
One delivery point for each location. 


